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Dr. Shields Warren, Director June 3, 1948 
Di vision of Biology and Medicine 

You ll'i.11 note that this pro gram has been limited to Bikini. The 
inclusion of other areas j_n the radiobiology study by the 1948 resurvey 
party would, it seems to me, need further authority and better definition 
of work to be accomplished. 

LRD:mrp 

Sincerely yours, 

Lauren R. Donaldson, Director 
Applied Fisheries Laboratory 
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